HEALY COURT FARMHOUSE

Official list entry

Heritage Category: Listed Building

Grade: II

List Entry Number: 1289561

Date first listed: 17-Sep-1952

Date of most recent amendment: 15-Aug-1985

List Entry Name: HEALY COURT FARMHOUSE

Statutory Address 1: HEALY COURT FARMHOUSE

This List entry helps identify the building designated at this address for its special architectural or historic interest.

Unless the List entry states otherwise, it includes both the structure itself and any object or structure fixed to it (whether inside or outside) as well as any object or structure within the curtilage of the building.

For these purposes, to be included within the curtilage of the building, the object or structure must have formed part of the land since before 1st July 1948.

<u>Understanding list entries</u> (https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/understanding-list-entries/) <u>Corrections and minor amendments</u> (https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/minor-amendments/)

Location

Statutory Address: HEALY COURT FARMHOUSE

The building or site itself may lie within the boundary of more than one authority.

District: South Gloucestershire (Unitary Authority)

Parish: Dyrham and Hinton

National Grid Reference: ST 73244 76691

Details

ST 77 NW DYRHAM AND HINTON C.P. HINTON

5/176 Healey Court Farmhouse 17.9.52 - II

Farmhouse. Early C17, fireplace dated 1638, later C17/early C18 wing and attached dairy, C19 alterations. Limestone rubble with stone dressings and quoins, rendered, brick and sandstone dressings, double Roman tiled roof with south gable stack. Originally through passage plan with 2 rooms, wing added from centre to form T-plan with dairy attached to west of original house. South elevation of 2 storeys and 2 windows with wing projecting from centre; ground floor left 6-light window with chamfered mullions and transom and hood mould, first floor 3light window with moulded mullions and round heads, stopped hood mould, ground floor right has 3-light casement with chamfered mullions, hood mould and relieving arch in banded brick and sandstone, small 2-light casement under eaves. Wing has to left a 3-light casement with segmental head, C19 3-light casement under eaves with moulded mullions and surround, buttress to right where wing formerly extended; at right return, wing has ground floor 2-light casement with heavy rounded mullion and surround, first floor 2-light wooden casement under eaves; front of wing has door in plain frame, rendered wall. Right return of house rendered with ground and first floor 3-light casement with chamfered mullions and hood mould; left return has single storey dairy attached with door. Rear has large external stack to left, door in plain frame to right (former rear through passage door) and 2-light casement with moulded mullion; first floor has 3 C19 2-light casements and stack rising from eaves to right. Interior: wide central passage with C19 straight stair inserted, ground floor room to east has fine stone fireplace, with Tudor arch and rosettes in frieze, dentil cornice under mantel, bolection-moulded sides and hollow-moulded head, carved initials and date GW/AD 1638/HW; boxed beams. --

Listing NGR: ST7324476691

Legacy

The contents of this record have been generated from a legacy data system.

Legacy System number: 396850

Legacy System: LBS

Legal

This building is listed under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 as amended for its special architectural or historic interest.



Мар

This map is for quick reference purposes only and may not be to scale. This copy shows the entry on 24-Aug-2023 at 09:14:12. © Crown Copyright and database right 2023. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100024900.© British Crown and SeaZone Solutions Limited 2023. All rights reserved. Licence number 102006.006.

Use of this data is subject to Terms and Conditions (https://historicengland.org.uk/terms/website-terms-conditions/).

End of official list entry

Back to top